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Alzheimer’s Society: http://www.alzheimers.org.uk/
· New report - Dementia: Out of the Shadows
Audit Commission: http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/ 
· A healthy picture of financial improvement for NHS organisations
British Psychological Society (BPS): http://www.bps.org.uk/
· Generic professional practice guidelines
Clinical Knowledge Summaries (PRODIGY) / SCHINN: http://www.cks.library.nhs.uk/ 
     New or updated topics:
· Obsessive compulsive disorder
     Draft topics for comment:
· Bipolar disorder
Cochrane Collaboration: http://www.cochrane.org/ 
  New to Issue 4, 2008

    New reviews: 

· Antenatal psychosocial assessment for reducing perinatal mental health morbidity       

· Benzodiazepines for catatonia in people with schizophrenia and other serious mental illnesses       

· Exercise for depression       

· Interventions (other than pharmacological, psychosocial or psychological) for treating antenatal depression       

· Interventions for psychotic symptoms concomitant with epilepsy      

· Procaine treatments for cognition and dementia       

· Relaxation for depression       

· Smart home technologies for health and social care support       

    Updated reviews:

· Acupuncture for epilepsy     

· Alpha lipoic acid for dementia       

· Aspirin for vascular dementia       

· Effectiveness of brief alcohol interventions in primary care populations       

· Folic acid with or without vitamin B12 for the prevention and treatment of healthy elderly and demented people       

· Inpatient versus other settings for detoxification for opioid dependence       

· Interventions for treating depression after stroke       

· Methadone at tapered doses for the management of opioid withdrawal    

· Oxcarbazepine versus phenytoin monotherapy for epilepsy       

· Physostigmine for dementia due to Alzheimer's disease       

· Psychosocial and pharmacological treatments versus pharmacological treatments for opioid detoxification       

· Psychosocial combined with agonist maintenance treatments versus agonist maintenance treatments alone for treatment of opioid dependence       

· St John's wort for major depression       

· Thiamine for Wernicke-Korsakoff Syndrome in people at risk from alcohol abuse       

    New protocols:

· Antidepressants for depression in physically ill people       

· Chlorpromazine for psychosis induced aggression or agitation       

· Efficacy of Psychostimulant Drugs for Cocaine Dependence      

· Huperzine A for vascular dementia       

· Interventions for preventing relapse and recurrence after the first episode of a depressive disorder in young people       

· Mentoring of children and adolescents for preventing drug and alcohol use.       

· Mobile phone messaging for preventive health care      

· Mobile phone messaging reminders for attendance at scheduled healthcare appointments       

· Mobile phone messaging telemedicine for facilitating self management of long-term illnesses       

· Pericyazine for schizophrenia       

· Pharmacologic Interventions for Pregnant Women Enrolled in Alcohol Treatment       

· Pharmacotherapy for anxiety disorders and comorbid alcohol dependency       

· Posatirelin (l-pyro-2-aminoadipyl-l-leucyl-l-prolinamide) treatment for persons with dementia       

· Psychological interventions for those who have sexually offended or are at risk of offending       

· Risperidone dose for schizophrenia       

    New titles:  

· Clonazepam add-on therapy for refractory epilepsy 

· Clonazepam monotherapy for epilepsy 

· Olanzapine depot for schizophrenia 

· Paliperidone palmitate for schizophrenia 

· Pharmaceutical industry sponsorship and research outcome 

· Pharmacological and physiological treatment for Parkinson's disease with depression Pharmaceutical policies: effects of restrictions on reimbursement 

· Rufunimide add-on therapy for refractory epilepsy 

· Sulthiame monotherapy for epilepsy 

     News:

· Podcasts from the Cochrane Library - includes ‘Procaine treatments for cognition and dementia’, and ‘St John’s wort for major depression’ 
Department of Health (DH): http://www.dh.gov.uk 
· A guide to patient and public involvement in urgent care
· Consultation on a National Framework For Assessing Children and young people's Continuing care
· Government responds to Healthcare Commission Review of Urgent & Emergency Care 
· Health and Care Services for Older People: Overview report on research to support the National Service Framework for Older People
· Health is global: a UK Government strategy 2008-13
· How to achieve world class commissioning competencies - practical tips for NHS Commissioners
· Human rights in healthcare - a framework for local action 
· Improving access to medicines for the NHS patients: a report for the Secretary of State for Health by Professor Mike Richards
· Mental Health Act 2007 - Key documents page
· Mental Health Act 2007: guidance on the extension of victims' rights under the Domestic Violence, Crime and Victims Act 2004
· New fast track help for areas with most severe alcohol problems
· New research collaborations for health announced - includes depression, dementia
· Patient's prospectus, 'Your health, your way - a guide to long term conditions and self care' national launch
· Photos from World Mental Health Day event
· Statistics on smoking, 2008
· The 2007/08 national survey of investment in mental health services
E-Health Insider: http://www.e-health-insider.com/index.cfm 
· NHS Direct drops foundation plans
European Medicines Agency (EMEA): http://www.emea.europa.eu/
     Negative opinion for extension of indication
· Negative opinion for an extension of indication for Cymbalta (duloxetine hydrochloride) from Ell Lilly, and Xeristar (duloxetine hydrochloride) from Boehringer Ingelheim for the treatment of fibromyalgia with or without depression
     Positive opinions: 

· Positive opinions for olanzapine pamoate (Zypadhera) intended for maintenance treatment of adult patients with schizophrenia. For summary of opinions, see Zypadhera INN: olanzapine 
· Positive opinion for Pramipexole Teva from Teva Pharma for the treatment of signs and symptoms of idiopathic Parkinson's disease, alone or in combination with levodopa. For summary of opinions, see Pramipexole Teva INN: pramipexole
     New CHMP referrals for:

· Lamictal INN: lamotrigine 

· Remeron and associated names INN: mirtazapine
· Risperdal Consta and associated names INN: risperidone
     New CHMP EPARs on: 

· Olanzapine Mylan INN: olanzapine
     CHMP revised EPARs on:

· Abilify INN: aripiprazole Rev. 14
· Cymbalta INN: duloxetine Rev. 9

· Keppra INN: levetiracetam Rev. 16

· Mirapexin INN: pramipexole Rev. 16
· Xeristar INN: duloxetine Rev. 9
     Withdrawals: 

· Wyeth Europa to withdraw marketing application for Ellefore (desvenlafaxine) 50mg, 100mg and 200mg prolonged release tablets for the treatment of major depressive disorder
     Press releases: 
· Clinical Investigation of Medicinal Products in the Treatment of Parkinson's Disease (Rev. 1). See also: Overview of Comments
· EMEA releases guidelines on development of medicines for Alzheimer's disease and Parkinson's disease. The ‘Guideline on medicinal products for the treatment of Alzheimer’s disease and other dementias’ (CPMP/EWP/553/95 Rev.1) can be found here. The ‘Guideline on clinical investigation of medicinal products in the treatment of Parkinson’s disease’ (CHMP/563/95 Rev.1) can be found here.
· Guideline on the Development of Medicinal Products for the Treatment of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) - Overview of comments on the draft guideline
· The European Medicines Agency recommends suspension of the marketing authorisation of Acomplia. See also - Questions and answers on Acomplia 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/
     Approvals:
· Alprazolam (ANDA # 078491) VINTAGE (Labels not available on site)

· Carbidopa and Levodopa (ANDA # 078536) SUN PHARM INDS (Labels not available on site)
· Carbidopa and Levodopa (ANDA # 078893) MYLAN (Labels not available on site)

· Galantamine Hydrobromide (ANDA # 078189) BARR (Labels not available on site)

· Hydroxyzine Hydrochloride (ANDA # 040808) AMNEAL PHARM (Labels not available on site)

· Protriptyline Hyrdrochloride (ANDA # 078913) ROXANE (Labels not available on site)

· Risperidone (ANDA # 076288) MYLAN (Labels not available on site)

· Risperidone (ANDA # 076879)  DR REDDYS LABS LTD (Labels not available on site)
· Risperidone (ANDA # 077953) APOTEX INC (Labels not available on site)

· Risperidone (ANDA # 078269) AUROBINDO PHARMA (Labels not available on site)
· Risperidone (ANDA # 078871) WOCKHARDT (Labels not available on site)
· Risperidone (ANDA # 079088) TORRENT PHARMS (Labels not available on site)
· Sertraline Hydrochloride (ANDA # 078861)  AUROBINDO PHARMA (Labels not available on site)
· Vimpat (NDA # 022253)  SCHWARZ BIOSCIENCES 

· Vimpat (NDA # 022254)  SCHWARZ BIOSCIENCES 

     Tentative approvals:
· Ziprasidone Hydrochloride (ANDA # 077562) SANDOZ (Labels not available on site)
Health Protection Agency (HPA): http://www.hpa.org.uk/
· Injecting drug users face increasing risk of bacterial infections 
· Poisons experts report rise in enquiries due to cocaine abuse among young people 
Health Technology Assessment (HTA) programme: http://www.hta.ac.uk
     Projects:

· Cognitive behavioural therapy for Health Anxiety in Medical Patients (CHAMP)
     Research proposals sought on: 

· Case finding for depression in vulnerable adolescents
· Family based interventions for young people who misuse substances
· Treatment to prevent relapse in adolescents with bipolar disorder
     News:

· Primary research of treatments for adolescents with persistent depression
     What the papers say:

· Improving mental health from Bristol to Santiago, News Medical Net
Healthcare Commission: http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk/ 
· Survey shows steady improvements in community mental health services
InfoPOEMs: http://www.essentialevidenceplus.com/ [subscription required]
· Antidepressant helpful in chronic rheumatic and other pain disorders
· Sildenafil may improve antidepressant-induced sexual dysfunction in women
Medicines.org.uk: http://www.medicines.org.uk/
· Medicines guides now accessible from NHS Choices website - Medicines Guides reciprocally link to conditions from the health A-Z page of the NHS Choices website
Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA): http://www.mhra.gov.uk/ 
· Acomplia (rimonabant) – suspension of marketing authorisation because of concerns about psychiatric side-effects

· Discussion about the management of withdrawal from Seroxat (Paroxetine) and other SSRIs
· Drug safety advice. Includes varenicline - adverse psychiatric reactions, including depression
· Publication of responses to MLX 350 clarifying when marketing authorisation holders should report new information which might influence the evaluation of the benefits and risks for a  medicine to the MHRA
Mental Health Foundation (MHF): http://www.mentalhealth.org.uk
· Anxiety UK launches free childhood anxiety resources
MIND: http://www.mind.org.uk/
· A vision for mental health in the future
· Charities join forces to amplify voices of people with mental health problems
· Employers must work on mental health
· Get Moving for mental health
· Government delays put patients at risk
· Mental health charity shops have music in Mind
· Mind calls for an end to using police cells as a place of safety
· Mind comments on Healthcare Commission Community Mental Health Survey
· Mind comments on research into rates of escape from secure hospitals
National Audit Office: http://www.nao.org.uk/whatsnew.asp   
· Reducing Alcohol Harm: Health services in England for alcohol misuse 
National Commissioning Group for Highly Specialised Services: 

http://www.ncg.nhs.uk/
· Annual report 2007-2008
National electronic Library for Medicines (NeLM): http://www.nelm.nhs.uk
· Acceleration and augmentation of antidepressants with lithium for depressive disorders: two meta-analyses of randomized, placebo-controlled trials
· Antipsychotics for acute and chronic pain in adults
· Antipsychotics no more effective in paediatric schizoprehania?
· Benzodiazepines in generalised anxiety disorder: heterogeneity of outcomes based on a systematic review and meta-analysis of clinical trials
· BMJ commentary and summary of NICE guidance on management of attention-deficit hyperactivity disorder
· Conference report: propofol should be used as a last resort in the treatment of refractory status epilepticus?
· Efficacy and safety of pregabalin in elderly people with generalised anxiety disorder
· Extended vs short-term buprenorphine naloxone detoxification in adolescents
· Horizon scanning: Phrase III data for long-acting clonidine (Clonicel) in treatment of ADHD
· International consensus statement on bipolar depression
· Interventions (other than pharmacological, psychosocial or psychological) for treating antenatal depression
· Launch of Mental Health Medicines Choice website
· Limited effects of Canadian regulatory warnings about antipsychotic use in the elderly
· Management of psychiatric disorder in children and adolescents with atypical antipsychotics: a systematic review of published clinical trials
· Observational cohort study: lithium treatment and risk of dementia
· Publication bias in clinical trials - many trials involving new drugs don't get published
· Selective serotonin reuptake inhibitor (SSRI) add-on therapy for the negative symptoms of schizophrenia: a met-analysis
· Sub-analysis of CATIE trial: no difference in extrapyramidal side-effects between first and second generation antipsychotics 
· Survey of placebo prescribing by US doctors
· US media reports of drug studies often omit industry funding, generic name
· Weight gain and metabolic effects of mood stabilizers and antipsychotics in pediatric bipolar disorder: a systematic review and pooled analysis of short term trials
· Women with depression respond better to citalopram than men?
National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (NICE): http://www.nice.org.uk/ 
· Accessing and using the commissioning tools 
· Appraising end of life consultation document
· Commissioning guide: Antenatal and postnatal mental health services 
· Commissioning guide: Service for the accurate diagnosis of the epilepsies in adults 
· NICE to host NHS Evidence
National Institute for Mental Health in England (NIMHE)

http://www.nimhe.csip.org.uk/
· Mental Health in Later Life - Interview with the Director of NIMHE
National Library for Health (NLH): http://www.library.nhs.uk 
     Behind the Headlines:
· Binge drinkers' dementia risk
· Depressive symptoms and early birth
· Drinking and child behaviour
· Epilepsy drug tested in Alzheimer's 
· Is a walk as good as Ritalin?
· Is dementia affected by your job?
· Omega-6 and Alzheimer's
· Parkinson's disease and vitamin D
· St John's wort for depression
· Vitamin B can't slow Alzheimer's
     What’s new: 

· Annual evidence update on system reform
     Document of the week:
· Improved methods of economic analysis and of their presentation, which take account of the concerns of their users, are needed
· Replicating non-pharmacological treatments in practice depends on how well they have been described in research studies 
· Tool to evaluate the successful implementation of evidence into practice 
      Mental Health Specialist Library:

· Alzheimers disease and dementia annual evidence update 2008
· Conference on Employment learning and skills for people with mental health problems
· Mental Health and Heart Failure
· MHSL Depression Podcast - experts talk about diagnosing and treating depression in this 50 minute long podcast

· People with learning disability and mental health care: influence of ethnic background
· Annual evidence update on depression
National Treatment Agency for Substance Abuse: http://www.nta.nhs.uk/
· New guidance on Young Peoples Specialist Substance Misuse Treatment
· NTA launches new guidance for supporting carers of drug misusers
NHS Alliance: http://www.nhsalliance.org/ [membership required]
· A very present danger: 2008 - NHS Alliance third national survey into NHS patient discharge information

NHS Confederation: http://www.nhsconfed.org/
     New documents:

· Mental health and employment in the NHS 
· Practical implications of the new Mental Health Legislation 
· Single Equality Schemes 
     Press releases:

· Healthcare Commission needs to raise the bar for mental health service users
· Mental Health Network comments on Healthcare Commission's community mental health survey
NHS Information Centre: http://www.ic.nhs.uk/
· Community Care Statistics 2007-08: Grant Funded Services for Adults, England
· Community Care Statistics 2008: Supported Residents (Adults), England
· First report and experimental statistics from the Mental Health Minimum Data Set annual return, 2003-2007
· Guardianship under the Mental Health Act 1983, England 2008
· Inpatients formally detained in hospitals under the Mental Health Act 1983 and other legislation: 1997-98 to 2007-08
· One on 50 people in England in contact with specialist mental health services
· Preventive Health conference 'Analysing information to support wellbeing' presentations now available
· The Quality and Outcomes 2007/08 Exception Report - Includes documents on: Dementia, Depression, Epilepsy and Mental Health. 

NHS Institute for Innovation and Improvement: http://www.institute.nhs.uk/
· Launch of The Productive Leader: Releasing time to lead
NHS Networks: http://www.networks.nhs.uk/
· Putting people first, transforming adults social care
NHS Primary Care Contracting: http://www.pcc.nhs.uk/
· Frameworks for commissioners on alcohol services 

Rethink: http://www.rethink.org/
· Institutionalised mental health discrimination Breaking Down the Wall report
· New sickness benefit will squeeze thousands with mental illness off welfare - but 75% of employers won't give people jobs
· Soaring repossessions could damage mental health of nearly half of us - new survey reveals human cost of credit crunch
Royal College of Psychiatrists (RCPsych): http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/
· College information leaflet on bipolar disorder scoops BMA award
· Mental health professionals say much more work on Bamford needed
· Royal College of Psychiatrists and police join forces to monitor care of people detained under the Mental Health Act
· Royal College of Psychiatrists endorses new report on tobacco control
· Royal College of Psychiatrists NI welcomes Health Minister’s commitment to mental health services for new mothers
· Royal College of Psychiatrists Northern Ireland welcomes Health Minister’s decision to abolish prescription charges
· Royal College of Psychiatrists welcomes IPCC report concerning the use of police custody as a “place of safety” under the Mental Health Act
Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain (RPSGB): http://www.rpsgb.org.uk/
· Pharmacists must remain vigilant over pseudoephendrine/ephedrine sales 
Sainsbury Centre for Mental Health (SCMH): http://www.scmh.org.uk/
· New website to help employers access the most appropriate information about mental health and employment
· Prisoners left 'In the dark' on indeterminate sentences, says Sainsbury Centre report
· Sainsbury Centre begins campaign for a better way for mental health and criminal justice
· Sainsbury Centre brings leading Australian workplace depression awareness programme to the UK
· Sainsbury Centre welcomes inspectors' report on Imprisonment for Public Protection and calls for better mental health care
· Welfare reform plans risk writing people off, says Sainsbury Centre
Scottish Intercollegiate Guidelines Network (SIGN): http://www.sign.ac.uk/new.html
· Diagnosis and pharmacological management of Parkinson's disease draft guideline available for consultation
· Revised SIGN Guideline work programme added
Scottish Medicines Consortium (SMC): http://www.scottishmedicines.org/
Not recommended for use within NHS Scotland:
· Duloxetine (Cymbalta) for the treatment of generalised anxiety disorder
Not recommended for use within NHS Scotland:
· Aripiprazole (Abilify) for the treatment of moderate to severe manic episodes in bipolar I disorder and for the prevention of a new manic episode in patients who experience predominantly manic episodes and whose manic episodes responded to aripiprazole treatment
Accepted for use within NHS Scotland:
· Ropinorole prolongued release (Requip XL) for the treatment of idiopathic Parkinson's Disease. It is accepted for use in patients already taking ropinirole immediate release tablets and in whom adequite symptomatic control has been established. 

World Health Organisation (WHO): http://www.euro.who.int/
· WHO Report: Policies and practices for mental health in Europe
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